

### CONTACT

Village. **Babi Jadeed** P/O **Taru Jabba** Dist:- **Nowshera.** Tehs:-

National Identity Card No. 17201-2146151-5

**Phone Number.** 

+923135997782

+923319549336

### **Email**

Angalqmobile@gmail.com

### **PROFESSIONAL**

Able to implement robust organisational supervision, guidelines and policies.

Experience of supporting staff with clinical supervision.

Knowledge of working with families from diverse backgrounds.

Ability to organise and prioritise work.

Able to work in partnership with local statutory and voluntary agencies.

Willing to travel in the locality.

## Performances Award/Certificates

- a. Works in Polio Teams w.e.f 2017 to 2018
- b. Best Team Responsibility & Works Award 2017
- c. Perform duty as a Area incharge -2018 to till date...in Uc Balu
- d. UC Balu Best Performance Certificate as a Area Supervisor -2020
- e. Good Participants Certificate

### **REFERENCES**

Shahid Ullah Uc Balu UCMO
Departments (EPI) Polio Nowshera
Expanded Program on Immunization
Cell No. 03009039135

### Inam Hussain

### Best Performance Certificate as a Area Supervisors In Polio (EPI)

### **PROFILE**

A talented Health Visitor with excellent clinical as well as communication skills. Knowledge of providing a Health Promotion service to children, adults, families and communities in a defined population and locality. Possess much experience of maintaining a positive, effective and timely liaison and communications with other healthcare professionals, parents, carers & agencies to ensure best care.

### **CAREER**

#### TEACHING LITERACY

# As a Primary Teacher from 23 May 2010 to 15 January 2012 In Muslim Aid International NGO Islamabad. Responsibilities:

Assist student in empowering academic achievement by meeting with their parents. To clarify learning problems and work on study skills. Responsible for completing course. Arranging co-curriculum activities for students. Empower the student to compete with the coming competition. Reviewing class material, discussing the text, predicting test questions, formulating ideas for paper, or working on solutions to problems Give proper help in completing student home work.

### **COMPUTER OPERATORS**

### As a Admin Assistant & Computer Operators Works In Muslim Aid International NGO Islamabad.

#### Composing, Typing, Account Sections Works Helper

light domestic duties & general day to day tasks. Ensuring a safe work place. Developing care standards and monitoring their effectiveness.

Providing colleagues with step-by-step technical help in both verbal and written format.

### **Experience Polio Social Activities & Works**

Expanded Program of Immunization (EPI)

- 1. Works as a Team Leader in Uc Balu w.e.f 2017 to 2018
- 2. Working As a Area Supervisor in Polio Activities in Uc Balu under supervision 6 Mobile Teams.
- 3. <u>Best Performance Area supervisor Awarded Certificate From DC Nowshera.</u>
- 4. 44 Teams Member gives Training for SIAs (NID,SNID,CRC) Campaigns Since Two Years to till dates & Good Command in motivated activities also.

### COMPUTER LITERACY

- Operating System **Windows** ( 2000, Me, XP 2001 to XP 2012 all Editions,
- \* Operating System **Windows** (Vista, Crystal, & Windows **7, 8** all Edition.)
- ❖ Good commend **Microsoft Offices** (Office 97, 2000, Office Professional XP 2001 to 2004, Office 2007 to 2010)
- ❖ Operating all kinds of Software in Computer.
- ❖ Good commend Image Editing ,Adobe Photoshop, Photo Editing, Coral Draw
- ❖ Good Command On Excel Sheet in Computer + Mobiles Also

### EXPERIENCE

- Computer Hardware & Software.
- \* Electrical Building Wiring.
- \* Mobile Hardware & Software Repairing.
- \* Photo sates Machines Operating.
- Genitor Operating & Mechanic.

### HOBBIES, SOCIAL & OTHERS ACTIVATES: -

Playing Cricket, Football, Reading Islamic books Recitation of Holy Quran,

### **ACADEMIC**

Passing Years	Major Subject/Marks	<u>Institution</u>
2007-2008	Computer Software &	Skill Development Council Peshawar
	Hardware	
2004-2006	Electrician	T.T.C Collage& Technical Broad
		Peshawar
2008-2009	Bachelor of Science	Shaheed Benazir Bhutto
	B.A	Women University Peshawar
2005-2006	Faculty of Science	Government Girls Degrees Collage
	Arts	Pabbi Nowshera
2000-2001	Metric in Science	Broad of intermediate & Secondary
		Education of Peshawar